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Diamond Williams [00IS 1) -~ €&
From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com}

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Dana Greene

Subject: Docket No. 100157-EG

Attachments: Docket No. 100157-EG - JEAs Notice of Service of Responses to SACEs 1st ROGs and PODs.pdf
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

119 South Monroe Street
Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
850-425-2359

garyp(@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 100157-EG

Inre: Petition for Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan of JEA
c. Document being filed on behalf of JEA

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

€. The document attached for electronic filing is JEA’s Notice of Service of Responses to SACE’s First Set of
Interrogatories (No. 1) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-5)

Thank you,

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to
Gary V. Perko, D. Kent Safriet,

& Julie Murphy
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.0O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-3437 (direct)
850-224-8551 (fax)
danag@hgslaw.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Approval of Demand- DOCKET NO. 100157-EG
Side Management Plan of JEA
DATED: MAY 17, 2010

JEA’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO SACE’S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1) AND FIRST
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-5)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that JEA has served its Responses to SACE’s First Set of

Interrogatories (NO. 1) and First Request for Production of Documents (NOs 1-5).

SERVED this ‘éi day of May, 2010.

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

.
ey

Gary V. Perko

Florida Bar No. 855898
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526 (32314)
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7500 (telephone)
(850) 224-8551 (facsimile)

Email: garyp@hgslaw.com
Attorneys for JEA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregeing/mas been furnished by
Electronic mail and UPS overnight mail (*) or regular U.S. mail this day of May, 2010.

Katherine E. Fleming

Jennifer Brubaker

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2450 Shumard Oaks Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

George Cavros, Esq.*
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FI. 33334

george@cavros-law.com

Richard J. Vento
Director of Corporate
Data Integration
Jacksonville, FL 32202
21 West Church Street
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